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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM NO. 1

CONTRACT NO. 7782, MUNIS 10121
ESTHER BEACH PARK SHELTER

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the
original document shall remain in effect.

Page D-6 Section 108.2 Permits

Item #3 - City of Madison Sanitary Plug Permit

This permit was not included in Exhibit E of the packet, but has been applied for with Site and Parking
Lot submission to City Zoning.

Page 32 12 16-1 Asphalt Paving
Remove Part 2 — Products and Part 3 — Execution.
Refer to City of Madison Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction — 2016 Edition

Page 32 33 00-1 Site Furnishings, Section A. Bicycle Racks
Omit this section. Note that Bike Rack is described in Section D Special Provisions (page D-9) and on
drawing C3.0; Saris Model 2451.

Page 32 92 00-1 Turf and Grasses
Remove Part 2 — Products and Part 3 — Execution.
Refer to City of Madison Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction — 2016 Edition

Question by contractor:
With no room finish schedule, do only rooms 102 and 103 get the epoxy flooring? How high is cove

base?

Answer: Yes, only the two restrooms 102 and 103 get epoxy flooring.
The cove base is 6” high.
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August 5, 2016
Page 2

For questions regarding this bid, contact:
Jeanine Zwart
City of Madison Engineering
Phone: 608-267-8749

Email: jzwart@cityofmadison.com

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the
Engineering office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

éM Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer

Cc: Mike Dailey
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